
 Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 

August 13, 2024 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 



   

 

Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 

August 13, 2024 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

  

Regular Meeting Agenda ................................................................................................................................ Page 2 

Item 7a - Agenda Summary - Approval of Meeting Minutes .......................................................................... Page 4 

Item 7a - 07.09.24 Regular Meeting Minutes ................................................................................................. Page 5 

Item 8a - Agenda Summary - 08.13.24 Chief’s Report ................................................................................... Page 10 

Item 8a - 08.13.24 Chief’s Report ................................................................................................................... Page 11 

Item 10a - Agenda Summary - SVFD Proposed Organizational Chart ............................................................ Page 17 

Item 10a - Current Organizational Chart  ....................................................................................................... Page 18 

Item 10a - Proposed Re-Organizational Chart  ............................................................................................... Page 19 

Item 10b - Agenda Summary - Fire Engine Replacement ............................................................................... Page 20 

Item 10b - Smeal Contract Proposal ............................................................................................................... Page 21 

### 

 

 

 

 

1



MEETING AGENDA 
SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Tuesday, August 13, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. 

Location: Sonoma Valley Fire District Station 1 
630 2nd Street W., Sonoma, CA  95476 

 

This meeting is being conducted in person with videoconference capabilities in 
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950, et 

seq. Agenda, Zoom link, and board packet materials are available at the following website: 
http://sonomavalleyfire.org 

 
To join by phone: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 914 153 1767 

Meeting Passcode: 3300 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
 
 

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 
 

Board of Directors: President William Norton, Vice President John (Matt) Atkinson, 
Treasurer Mark Johnson, Brian Brady, Mark Emery, Nick Greben, Terrence Leen. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 

4. Confirmation of Agenda 
 

Opportunity for the Board to reorder agenda items. 
 

5. Comments from the Public 
 

(At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  It is 
recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less.  Under State Law, matters presented 
under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the 
agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for consideration by the 
Board of Directors.) 

 

6. Presentations 
 
 

7. Consent Calendar  
 

a) Approval of minutes from the regular meeting held on, July 9, 2024. Action Item 
 

8. Fire Chief’s Monthly Report 
  

 July Chief’s Report 
 

9. Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 

2



10.   New Business 
 

a) Approval of the Command Staff Re-Organization Plan. Action item.   
 

b) Funding request for two new Type 1 fire engines.  Action item. 
 
 
11. Other Business to Come before the Board 
 
 
12. Comments from the Floor 
 
 
 

13. Comments/Reports from the Board 
 
  
14.   Closed Session 
  
 

15. Adjournment 
 

This meeting will be adjourned to a regular Board meeting on September 10, 2024 at 6:00 
p.m. in the Training Room of Sonoma Valley Fire District, Station 1, located at 630 2nd 
Street West, Sonoma, CA. 
 
Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business 
referred to on the agenda are available at the following website at http://sonomavalleyfire.org. 

3

http://sonomavalleyfire.org/


 

Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

August 13, 2024 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
7a Maci Bettencourt, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item Title 
Approval of the regular meeting minutes held on July 9, 2024. 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the minutes 
 
 
Executive Summary 
The minutes have been prepared for Board review and approval. 

Alternative Actions 
Correct or amend minutes prior to approval 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $  
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not Required 

 Attachments 
1. Minutes for July 9, 2024 regular meeting 

 

4



SONOMA VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 9, 2024 

 
Meeting was held in person at Station 1, 630 2nd Street W, Sonoma, Ca.  95476 

and via video conference for general public access. 
Join by phone: 1-669-900-9128 | Meeting ID: 914 153 1767 | Meeting Passcode: 3300 

 
1. Call to Order 
 

Vice President Atkinson called meeting to order at 6:00 PM 
 
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 
 

Board of Directors present: Vice President John (Matt) Atkinson, Treasurer Mark Johnson, 
Director Brian Brady, Director Mark Emery, Director Nick Greben, and Director Terrence Leen. 
Board of Directors excused: President William Norton 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Leen and recited by all. 
 
4. Confirmation of Agenda 
 
 No changes 
 
5. Comments from the Public 
 

Public and staff present/virtual: BC Sean Lacy, Jennifer Jason, Captain Jason Campbell, Captain 
Laura Banuelos, Bob Molesworth, and Suzi Molofsky with Mayacamas Fire Foundation. 

 No comments heard from the public. 
 
6. Presentations 
  
 None 
 
7. Consent Calendar 
 

a) Board reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from the regular board meeting held on 
June 11, 2024.  M/S/P Johnson/Leen - 6 ayes/1 excused 

 
8. Fire Chief’s Monthly Report 
 

Monthly Chief’s Report attached. 
 

9. Old Business 
  

a) Director Leen Motioned to adopt Resolution 2024/2025-02 approving the side letter 
agreement between the General Employee Group and the Sonoma Valley Fire District to 
reorganizing the Fire Mechanic position. M/S/P Leen/Johnson - 6 ayes/1 excused 

 
10. New Business 
 

5



a) Director Emery motioned to adopt Resolution 2024/2025-01, a concurrent resolution between 
the Board of Directors of the Sonoma Valley Fire District and the Board of Directors of the 
Kenwood Fire Protection District approving an application to LAFCO for reorganization of the 
Sonoma Valley Fire District. M/S/P Emery/Brady - 6 ayes/1 excused 

 
11. Other Business to come before the Board 
  
 None 
 
12. Comments from the Floor 
  

Chief Akre reminded the Board of the upcoming SCFDA dinner on July 25th hosted by the 
Sonoma County Fire District. RSVP to Maci or Chief by, July 22nd. 

 
13. Comments/Reports from the Board 
 

Director Emery commented that he was very pleased to see both the Kenwood Board and the 
Sonoma Valley Board, voted unanimously to approve the first steps of a possible consolidation. 
 

14. Closed Session 
  

None 
 
15. Adjournment 
 

M/S Johnson/Brady – 6 ayes/1 excused 
Meeting was adjourned at 6:37pm to a regular Board meeting on August 13, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
This meeting will be conducted in person with videoconference capabilities available to the public. 
Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business 
referred to on the agenda are available at the following website: http://sonomavalleyfire.org under 
the Governance tab. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

  
Maci Bettencourt 
Clerk of the Board 

6

http://sonomavalleyfire.org/


DATE:  7/9/2024 

TO:  Sonoma Valley and Kenwood Board of Directors 

FROM:  Chief Akre 

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report – June 2024 
 
 
A. ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 

1. SDC:  We have been informed that we will be extended for one more (and final) year 
through 7/1/2025.  We do not have a contract in hand yet and are still working with 
Command Staff and labor on how we will staff Station 10 for this next year. We will 
continue to staff as we currently do until we have the contract and an updated and 
agreed upon plan for staffing in place.         
 

2. KWD: Staffing service continues to go very well. We are continuing to move forward 
with the process of exploring consolidation with both Boards and held another joint 
Consolidation subcommittee meeting this week. Both Boards are being presented with 
Concurrent resolutions at the July Board meetings, with consideration for approval.  We are 
in the process of moving KWD employees, both career and volunteer, to Sonoma 
Valley effective July 8th. Chief Bellach has retired effective 6/30, was also his last shift. 
We congratulate and thank Daren for his 36 years of service to the KWD Community 
and to the Valley!  We are excited that he will become a SON Volunteer and continue 
to serve. 

 
3. REDCOM Update:  AMR issued a 120-day termination notice to the REDCOM JPA with 

an effective termination date of 10/8.  REDCOM Board is working hard to ensure 
continuity of service to our communities and first responders, and to ensure that all 
employees are kept whole as we transition to a new model of staffing for 
REDCOM.  The REDCOM Board heard a report and recommendation from the Board's 
Ad-Hoc committees to have the JPA become the employing agency.  The Board voted 
7-0 to approve going in that direction.  This will ensure the independence of the JPA 
and the equality of all member agencies.  Our next special meeting will be on 7/11 at 
2 pm, and we will meet every two weeks thereafter. Big thank you's to BCs Andreis 
and Lacy for their ongoing efforts with REDCOM, both on a daily basis and as we move 
into a transition.     

 
4. Measure H update:  The State Supreme Court ruled that the CBRT initiative will not be 

on the Nov 24 ballot!  This eliminates that last remaining threat and uncertainty about 
Measure H funds.  We continue to move forward with all of our implementation plans. 

 
5. We held our monthly Command Staff meeting. 

7

mailto:svfra@svfra.org


 
6. I attended the monthly Cal Chiefs E-Board, Northern Area Directors and Leg Task Force 

meetings.  We are deeply involved in a current fight with the CA Board of Pharmacy 
regarding the continued use of glutathione, which is the primary compound used in 
our cancer prevention detox program that 10 of our members have now completed 
with incredible results.  We are committed to continue participation for our 
members into the future and are working hard to also explore other funding 
opportunities such as workers comp (FRMS), and advocating through Cal Chiefs and 
CPF.  

 
7. FRMS update.  We held our regular Board meeting on 6/10 in Sacramento.   

 
8. BC Lacy and I attended the monthly SCFCA Meetings. This month will be at the Rancho Adobe 

Fire Station Cotati.    
    
B. INCIDENTS: 
 

1. Fire Season:  Thank you to all who responded and backfilled for the Point and Sites 
Fire Deployments!  We had a great response to the Point and it continued to the 
Sites.  Obviously, we are in an early and strong start to the Fire Season.  We continue 
to maintain our commitment to helping other communities and to our members 
safety! 

C. BUDGET/FINANCE: 
 

1. The City approved our contract and an additional replacement ambulance and EMS equipment at 
the June 19th Council meeting.   

2. We are working on the Special Tax preparation for the 24/25 tax year.   
 
D. PERSONNEL: 
 

1. Our new hire Academy will Start July 8th.  We are excited to have 6 people in the 
Academy:  Hunter D., Sofia, Molly, Trevor P., Steve S., and Mike H.  This equals the biggest 
Academy that we have had in our history.  The previous one with 6 was when we hired 
the 6 apprentices back in 2017.  The ability to staff 302 and 3386 at 3-0 will make a 
tremendous difference in our level of service and all of Your Safety! Thank you to TO 
Loftus and all those who are committed to instruct and help with this Academy.   

2. Ezekiel, our new Fire Mechanic, has completed all of the pre-employment process and we 
are extremely excited to have him start on 7/22! 

        
 
 

8

mailto:svfra@svfra.org


E. TRAINING: 
 

1.  Companies will be participating in a Regional Trench Rescue drill in Petaluma in late July.   
2. Volunteer drills are being split into two locations for better logistics and localized training.   

F.   EQUIPMENT: 
   

1. Apparatus spec committee is currently working on developing specs for a “Rural” Type 1 engine.  
We need to have this sized engine to be able to best serve District 5 and 3.   

2. City approved the purchase of a new ambulance.  The Sister Cities have taken the donated 
ambulance and it is in the process of being transported to Ukraine. 

 
G. BUILDINGS & LAND: 

 
1. The New Station 2 project:  we are in the final weeks of escrow on the two properties on 

Arnold.  BC Norrbom is doing an amazing job in leading the process to finalize these 
transactions, coordinating numerous evaluations and reports, and get us ready to 
submit an application for annexation into the Sanitation district for sewer 
connections.  This will be a LAFCO process, which we are very familiar with.  

2. Station 2’s upstairs remodel in anticipation of accommodating M302’s crew is nearly completed.  
We are working on the last construction step, which is replacement windows and then finalizing 
the permit process.  

 
H.   PREVENTION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH: 
 

1.  See separate report 

 
I.   ASSOCIATION: 
 

1. We have been gearing up for the 4th of July Celebration.  It has been remarkable to see ALL of 
the help and support from throughout the Department!  From Explorers, to new volunteers, 
career, retirees, and Board members.  Thank You!!! 

2. A huge "Thank You" to all of our leads for the 4th of July: Norrbom, Boldt, Keechler, 
Campbell/Lely, McCracken, Anna Norrbom, Maxwell and to everyone and their family 
members who have signed up to help out!  This is truly an "All Hands" event 
 

9

mailto:svfra@svfra.org


 

Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

August 13, 2024 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
8a Steve Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Monthly Fire Chief’s Report 

Recommended Actions 
None 
 
 
Executive Summary 
The monthly Fire Chief's report is crucial for maintaining transparency and accountability within the District. It 
provides an overview of current administrative updates, incident responses, budget and financial status, 
personnel changes, training activities, and the status of buildings and land. Additionally, it covers equipment 
readiness, fire prevention initiatives, community outreach efforts, and events hosted by the fire association. 
This comprehensive report ensures that all stakeholders are informed about the department's operations, 
challenges, and achievements, fostering better decision-making and community trust. 

Alternative Actions 
None needed 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $ 
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $ Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $  
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not Required 

 Attachments 
1. Monthly Fire Chief’s Report - 09.13.24 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

August 13, 2024 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10a Steve Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Sonoma Valley Fire District Command Staff Reorganization 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the Sonoma Valley Fire District Command Staff reorganization plan. 
 Executive Summary 
The Command Staff has recognized a growing need to expand in order to best support our Department’s 
mission in serving our Communities and our members.  The Command Staff is near the same staffing level as 
it was in 2012.  Meanwhile, the Department has doubled in size in both service area and in the number of 
members.  The Command Staff has worked hard in identifying the needs and evaluating possible options to 
best address them.  We have come up with what we believe is the best plan to re-organize and it has 
unanimous support.  The Plan contains the following elements: 

1. Establish 2 Deputy Chief Positions, one Admin, one Ops. Fire Marshal is equivalent. 
2. Establish a Training Chief Position: BC Rank. 
3. Reclassify the Finance Officer to Finance Manager, with responsibilities for office staff. 
4. Establish a Vegetation Management Coordinator position – Captain rank. 
5. Eliminate the Admin BC position and the temporary Admin Captain position 

The Board is being asked to approve the Plan and allow staff to begin preparing the necessary 
promotional exams. Implementation date would be early 2025. 

Alternative Actions 
Deny or suggest modifications prior to approval 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
This reorganization is in alignment with Goal 1, Obj. 1A, Goal 2, Obj. 2C; Goal 3, Obj. 3A, 3B, 3C, 3D, and Goal 
4, Obj. 4A, 4B, 4C, and 4D. 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $  
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $  520,000 Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $  
  Measure H Funding $  520,000 
Total Expenditure $ 520,000 Total Sources $ 520,000 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
The new positions will be fully funded through Measure H funds.   

Attachments 
1. Current SVFD Org Chart 
2. Proposed Re-Organization Plan Org Chart 

 

17



  F
ire

 M
ar

sh
al

 
  T

re
vo

r 
Sm

ith

A
-B

at
ta

lio
n 

C
hi

ef
C

-B
at

ta
lio

n 
C

hi
ef

B-
Ba

tt
al

io
n 

C
hi

ef
EM

S 
C

H
IE

F 
LO

G
IS

TI
C

S 
C

H
IE

F
O

PE
RA

TI
O

N
S 

C
H

IE
F

St
at

io
n 

1
St

at
io

n 
2

St
at

io
n 

3
St

at
io

ns
 4

,8
,9

St
at

io
n 

5
Ju

st
in

 S
em

en
er

o,
 C

ap
ta

in
Te

d 
H

as
sl

er
, C

ap
ta

in
M

ar
k 

Br
an

co
ni

, C
ap

ta
in

 

W
ill

ia
m

 H
ar

pe
r, 

C
ap

ta
in

G
ab

rie
l S

tir
nu

s,
  C

ap
ta

in
La

ur
a 

Ba
nu

el
os

, C
ap

ta
in

 

Jo
e 

M
or

ris
on

, C
ap

ta
in

D
us

tin
 G

ar
ci

a,
 C

ap
ta

in
C

hr
is

 D
er

ne
r, 

C
ap

ta
in

 
V

ol
un

te
er

 S
ta

tio
n

Ky
le

 L
el

y,
 C

ap
ta

in
Ja

so
n 

St
ay

to
n,

 C
ap

ta
in

Br
ya

n 
C

ar
ls

on
, C

ap
ta

in
 

Sh
op

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

Jo
e 

Bo
ld

t

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

Lu
ke

 L
of

tu
s

V
ol

un
te

er
 F

ire
fig

ht
er

s

Fi
na

nc
e 

O
ff

ic
er

Je
nn

ife
r 

Ja
so

n

H
R 

/ 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n

M
ac

i J
er

ry

S
O

N
O

M
A

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 F
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
H

A
R

T
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 8

/
2

0
2

4

Fi
re

 C
hi

ef
, S

te
ve

 A
kr

e

SV
FD

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

St
at

io
n 

10
W

ee
ke

nd
 C

on
tr

ac
t

C
ap

ta
in

C
lin

ic
al

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 
Ka

rr
i P

ie
rs

on

M
ic

ha
el

 C
yr

Ro
be

rt
 N

or
rb

om
Sp

en
ce

r 
A

nd
re

is

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
V

ac
an

t 

Fi
re

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
G

ar
y 

Jo
hn

so
n

Fi
re

 M
ec

ha
ni

c

St
at

io
n 

6
Be

n 
G

ul
so

n,
 C

ap
ta

in
V

A
C

A
N

T,
 C

ap
ta

in
M

as
on

 L
ew

is
, C

ap
ta

in
 

C
hi

pp
er

 C
re

w
Jo

e 
N

ee
ly

 (
Su

pe
rv

is
or

)

Ba
tt

al
io

n 
C

hi
ef

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E

Se
an

 L
ac

y

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
ap

ta
in

Ja
so

n 
C

am
pb

el
l

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne
s

En
gi

ne
En

gi
ne

En
gi

ne

18



D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

A
-B

at
ta

lio
n 

C
hi

ef
C

-B
at

ta
lio

n 
C

hi
ef

B-
Ba

tt
al

io
n 

C
hi

ef

St
at

io
n 

1
St

at
io

n 
2

St
at

io
n 

3
St

at
io

ns
 4

,8
,9

St
at

io
n 

5

Sh
op

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

C
ap

ta
in

V
ol

un
te

er
 F

ire
fig

ht
er

s

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n

S
O

N
O

M
A

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 F
IR

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
H

A
R

T
8

/
2

0
2

4

Fi
re

 C
hi

ef
, S

te
ve

 A
kr

e

SV
FD

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
D

ire
ct

or
s

St
at

io
n 

10

C
lin

ic
al

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 
EM

S 
Q

A
/Q

I

Fi
re

 M
ec

ha
ni

c

St
at

io
n 

6

C
hi

pp
er

 C
re

w

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
hi

ef
BA

TT
A

LI
O

N
 C

H
IE

F

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

En
gi

ne
s

En
gi

ne
En

gi
ne

En
gi

ne

D
ep

ut
y 

C
hi

ef
Fi

re
 M

ar
sh

al

Fi
na

nc
e 

M
an

ag
er

H
R 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ec
h

A
dm

in
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

U
A

S 
Te

am
Fi

re
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

U
ni

t

V
M

I /
D

ef
en

si
bl

e 
Sp

ac
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 (
M

ea
su

re
 H

)

Fi
re

 In
sp

ec
to

r
A

dm
in

 C
ap

ta
in

19



 

Sonoma Valley Fire District  
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

August 13, 2024 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10b Steve Akre, Fire Chief 

Agenda Item Title 
Authorize the purchase of two new Type 1 Pumping Apparatus 

Recommended Actions 
Authorize purchase 
 Executive Summary 
The Board is asked to consider approving the replacement of two frontline Type 1 Pumping Apparatus with 
two new Smeal Fire Apparatus.  After an extensive review of our current and future needs, the apparatus 
committee has determined that a build specification similar to Butte County Cal Fire’s is ideal for our needs. 
This build is unique in that it has a short wheel base, a more narrow profile than our current Rosenbauers, 
and an increased angle of approach and departure, ideal for traversing narrow roads and tight turns.  This 
configuration is commonly referred to as a “WUI Spec” (wildland urban interface), with a lower center of 
gravity. It will be tailored specifically to address the difficult driving conditions in Glen Ellen and Agua Caliente.  
With narrower road profiles, and steeper driveway approaches, our current engine configurations can have 
trouble maneuvering through the two districts in both emergency and non-emergency response modes. With 
this approval, the current 3385 and 3383 would be relocated to Districts 1 & 2.  The 2014 Rosenbauers would 
be allocated as follows: 3381 will become a reserve apparatus to replace 3384.  3382 will be used to serve the 
Sonoma Developmental center in lieu of our employees using the state provided engine, 3680.  These vehicles 
will be purchased through a formal bid process by utilizing a Sourcewell contract.   

Alternative Actions 
Decline to commit to “piggy back” purchase or suggest alternatives 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
This reorganization is in alignment with Goal 1, Obj. 1B and 1C. 

Fiscal Summary – FY 24/25 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ District General Fund $  
Add. Appropriations Reqd. $   Fees/Other $ 
 $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $  
  Measure H Funding $   
Total Expenditure $ 2,459,587.18 Total Sources $ 2,459,587.18 
Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
The new engines will be funded through the capital equipment replacement fund and Measure H funding.   

Attachments 
1. Smeal Contract Proposal 

 

20



1 7 6 2  S S Y C A M O R E  A V E ,  R I A L T O ,  CA 9 2 3 7 6  
( 4 0 2 )  7 1 9 - 1 2 4 2  s c o t t f a s f i r e @ g m a i l . c o m  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sonoma Valley Fire District 

Two (2) Spartan/Smeal Type 1 Pumpers w/ X10 

Sales Rep: Scott Beck 

21



  
 

 
 

 
 

It is with great pleasure that we present you with this Proposal for: 

Two (2) Spartan/Smeal Type 1 Pumpers w/ X10 
 

Two (2) Spartan/Smeal Type 1 Pumpers w/ X10                                   $2,256,502.00 

Sales Tax @ 9%                                                                                                                              $203,085.18 
Total Purchase                                                                                                 $2,459,587.18 
 

Signing this agreement constitutes the purchase of Two (2) Spartan/Smeal Type 1 Pumpers w/ X10 for the total 
cost of: 

Two Million, Four Hundred Fifty-Nine Thousand, Five Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Eighteen Cents. 
$2,459,587.18 

 
The expected build completion time is 850 days. 

 
 
Disclaimer: This is the Cummins X10 motor quote. FAS is working on securing an X12 motor, and a deposit not 

to exceed $100k per unit for a total of $200k may be required to secure that engine. 
 
 

Tax rates are subject to change and the tax will be determined at the time of registration. Any changes to the 
price will be documented on a Change Order which may increase or decrease the price during the build process. 

California Tire Fee is included. FAS will register the Vehicle. 
Pricing is good for 30 days. Fire Apparatus Agreement and or a Purchase Order needs to be submitted to Fire 

Apparatus Solutions. Signature below represents agreement to the Pricing and Terms listed above. 

PROPOSAL 

Sonoma Valley Fire District Fire Apparatus Solutions 

_________________________________ 
    Signature                                                Date 

 Scott Beck                                    7/31/2024 

_________________________________ 
    Print                                                        Date 

 

_________________________________ 
    Signature                                                Date 

_________________________________ 
    Print                                                        Date 

Scott Beck                        7/31/2024 
22


	Cover_08.13.24
	Agenda_08.13.24
	7a _Agenda_Item_Minutes
	7a_Minutes_07.09.24
	7a_Chief's Report_07.9.24
	8a _Agenda_Item_Chief's Report
	8a_Chief's Report 08.13.24
	10a_Agenda_Item_Command Staff Re-Organization Plan
	10a_Current_ Org Chart 8-24
	10a_SVFD Org Chart Proposed 2024
	10b_Agenda_Item_New Engines Purchase
	10b_Proposal for Sonoma Valley FD Smeal (2) Type 1 Pumpers with X10 7-31-2024



